

Exhibition Catalogue

Fusion Exhibitions (08) 8947 1990 sales@fusionexhibitions.com.au 55 Albatross Street Winnellie, NT 0821 www.fusionexhibitions.com.au



Fusion Exhibitions are a unique and proud Darwin based company, providing nothing but the best in exhibition and event services to local, national and international clients.

Fusion delivers high impact exhibition services, gala event theming, design & manufacture of award winning custom built displays, signage and the largest modern range of furniture for corporate hire.

Your presence at a conference or convention in Northern Australia is a big investment – our superior exhibition products and services make sure you excel. Our staff form a team of dedicated professionals committed to exceeding your expectations with innovative and original event solutions.

Our services include creative design specialists and qualified cabinet makers who have more than sixteen years experience in creating sensational events in the Northern Territory's diverse and unique venues.

Our staff have in-depth local knowledge and an extensive Territory network on hand that gives our clients the superior edge when it comes to turning a 'vision into a reality' in some of the most challenging locations. That's how we have become the Territory's most trusted and recommended complete exhibition and event service provider.

Our Exhibition Booth and Upgrade systems options are Octanorm, Aluvision, Galaxy and Velcro. We also have the capacity to perform exceptional joinery and signage work for custom stands.

Additionally, Fusion offers an exclusive range of themed props, stage sets, indoor dance floors, custom centrepieces, entrance features, dioramas, media walls, and marquees.



Contents

Exhibitions Booths	4-5
Signage For Exhibitors	6
General Signage	7
Upgrade Packages	8-9
Lounge Areas & Charging Stations	10
Entrance Features	11
Registration Desks	12
Marquees	13
Flooring	14
Audio / AV	15
Lighting & Power	16
Furniture Packages	17
Lounges & Ottomans	18-20
Chairs & stools	21-22
Tables	23-25
Soft Furnishings	26
Counters	27-28
Display Cabinets	29
Plants, pots & flowers	30-31
Accessories	32-33
Brochure Stands & Display Items	34
Terms & Conditions	35

Exhibitions Booths



Open 3 sides back wall



Open 1 side back/sides walls



Open 2 sides back/side walls



Octanorm

- 2.4m high white walls
- 1 x fascia board
- 1 x company fascia (up to 25 characters)
- 2 x 150w spotlights
- 1 x 4amp powerboard (4 outlets)

*Please note that walls are NOT velcro compatible.

Acceptable types of fixings:

UHU tac white putty (white tac), 3M Command picture hanging strips, hook & chain (all available from Fusion).

Unacceptable types of fixings:

Pins, staples, screws, nails, bolts, Velcro, paint or double-sided adhesive tape (Please note that a charge will be invoiced to exhibitors for any wall panel damage).

Velcro Compatible

- 2.4m high velcro compatible walls
- 1 x fascia board
- 1 x company fascia (up to 25 characters)
- 2 x 150w spotlights
 1 x 4amp powerboard (4 outlets)

Acceptable types of fixings:

Velcro (male) strips/spots.

Unacceptable types of fixings:

Blu-tak, screws, nails, oil/grease near panels, pins, staples.







Galaxy Booths

- 2.4m or 3m high white walls
- 1 x fascia board
- 1 x company fascia (up to 25 characters)
 2 x 150w spotlights
- 1 x 4amp powerboard (4 outlets)

Acceptable types of fixings:

UHU tac white putty (white tac), 3M Command picture hanging strips, hook & chain (all available from Fusion).

Unacceptable types of fixings:

Pins, staples, screws, nails, bolts, Velcro, paint or double-sided adhesive tape (Please note that a charge will be invoiced to exhibitors for any wall panel damage).



Ply Octanorm

- 2.4m high ply walls
- 1 x decal branding
- 1 x company fascia (up to 25 characters)
- 2 x 150w spotlights
- 1 x 4amp powerboard (4 outlets)

*Please note that walls are NOT velcro compatible.

Acceptable types of fixings:

UHU tac white putty (white tac), 3M Command picture hanging strips, hook & chain (all available from Fusion).

Unacceptable types of fixings:

Pins, staples, screws, nails, bolts, Velcro, paint or double-sided adhesive tape (Please note that a charge will be invoiced to exhibitors for any wall panel damage).

Poster Displays

Freestanding Display Panel: \$85 +GST 1000W x 2400H Code: GA001



Horizontal Display Panel: \$90 +GST

Overall: 2000W x 20D x 2000H Display Board: 2000w x 1000h Code: GA002

Signage For Exhibitors

FUSION EXHIBI	TIONS
STYLE 01 - Standard	\$40 + GST
FUSION	
STYLE 02 - One Logo Only	\$70 + GST
SUSION EXHI	BITIONS
STYLE 03 - One Logo & Text	\$100 + GST

For styles 2 and 3, please provide a high resoultion jpeg file. For style 4, please supply artwork print ready at the artwork size provided by your event coordinator.

Reframe Fabric Panels



The fully digitally printed fabric sits within the reframe. The reframe is a hire item only. Prints can be kept post event if organised with your event coordinator prior to bump in. This signage option gives a premium seamless effect.

Please contact your event coordinator for artwork sizes as they are specific to the size of the wall.

2M Wall - \$1,250 + GST 3M Wall - \$1,875 + GST 6M Wall - \$3,750 + GST 9M Wall - \$5,000 + GST

All other prices please contact your event coordinator

Velcro Printed Wall Panels



Octanorm Printed Wall Panels

Fully digitally printed wall panel: \$422 + GST per panel

Price quoted for printing only. Panel Size: 970W x 2360H

Each fully digitally printed simona sheet sits within the Octanorm Frame, resulting in a metal support. To ensure all text is readable, we recommend keeping text within one panel.

All simona panels are recycled post event UNLESS advised prior to exhibitor bump in.

Please let your event coordinator know if you would like a crate made if you need these panels shipped interstate. Shipping will be coordinated by and at the expense of the exhibitor.

Crates from \$550 +GST this to be arranged with your event coordinator prior to bump in.



Fully digitally printed wall panel: **\$440 + GST per panel**

Each fully digitally printed simona sheet is attached via hook Velcro Each panel alighbs with each other for a seamless finish. Whilst we do our best to align each panel, there may be slight distortion - for this reason, please keep text within one panel.

Artwork sizes are specific to position on floorplan.

Please contact your event coordinator for artwork specifications.

General Signage



Pull-Up Banner Small: \$585 +GST 850(w) x 2000mm(H) - PR012

Large: \$785 +GST

1000(w) x 2000mm(H) - **PR014**



A-Frame Sign Double Side: \$370 +GST 640(w) x 1010mm(H) -**SG004**



Round Lightbox NAME: \$2,500 +GST 2000(dia) x 2400mm(H) - PR087



Eco Board Freestanding Single Side: \$700 +GST 1000(w) x 2400mm(H) - SG012

Double Sided: \$1150 +GST 1000(w) x 2400mm(H) **- SG013**



Menu Display

Single Side: \$250 +GST 575(w) x 1930mm(H) **- PR085**

Double Side: \$350 +GST 575(w) x 1930mm(H) **-PR086:**



Single Sided Rig/ Reframe \$1,800 +GST 2000(w) x 1000mm(H) - PR081

Supply Only



 Cube Double Sided Rig/ Reframe

 \$8,525 + GST

 3000(w) x 2000mm(H) - PR082

Supply Only



Easel with Sign

A0: \$260 +GST 850(w) x 200mm(H) **- GA028A0**

A1: \$170 +GST 1000(w) x 200mm(H) **- GA028A1**

A2: \$125 +GST 1000(w) x 200mm(H) - GA028A2



Lightbox

S/S: \$850 +GST -PC057S124 1000(w) x 2400mm(H)

D/S: \$1,450+GST -PC057D124 1000(w) x 2400mm(H)

S/S: \$2,275 +GST -PC057 3000(w) x 2480mm(H)

D/S: \$4,100 +GST -PC058 3000(w) x 2480mm(H)

S/S: \$3,550 +GST -PC057S524 5000(w) x 2400mm(H)

D/S: \$6,550 +GST -PC057D524 5000(w) x 2400mm(H)

S/S: \$7,200 +GST -PC057S1024 10000(w) x 2400mm(H)

D/S: \$13,200 +GST-PC057D1024 10000(w) x 2400mm(H)



Freestanding Sign S/S Black A4: \$50 +GST 380(w) x 380(d) x 1280mm(H)

S/S Black A3: \$80+GST 380(w) x 380(d) x 1400mm(H)

S/S Black A2: \$170 +GST 430(w) x 380(d) x 1580mm(H)

D/S Black A4: \$65 +GST 380(w) x 380(d) x 1280mm(H)

D/S Black A3: \$90 +GST 380(w) x 380(d) x 1400mm(H)

D/S Black A2: \$190 +GST 430(w) x 380(d) x 1580mm(H)



Upgrade Packages

Inclusions

- Flooring as shown colour options available
- 10 amp power and 4 way power board
- Lighting as shown
- counters and cupboards as shown
- Signage as shown (artwork to be supplied)
- Audio visual and storage if shown

Cod

• Installation and dismantle, damage waiver, delivery and collection of stand (afterhours fees will be applied when required)

Optional items

Code:

Code: SU011

- Audio visual
- Furniture
- Damage waiver, delivery and collection applies to additional items only



Welltree

le: SU010	Aluvision & Timber		
3m x 3m Corner Display: \$13,700 + GST			

6m x 3m Peninsula Display: \$20,100 + GST



Anthony Lagoon

SU013	Aluvision	
n x 3m Corner Display: \$13 300 + GST		

3m x 3m Corner Display: \$13,300 + GST **6m x 3m Peninsula Display:** \$18,350 + GST



Cresswell

Code: SU012Ecoboard3m x 3m Corner Display: \$12,150 + GST6m x 3m Peninsula Display: \$15,600 + GST6m x 3m Corner Display: \$17,735 + GST



Mount Bundy

Aluvision

3m x 3m Corner Display: \$11,700 + GST 6m x 3m Peninsula Display: \$14,650 + GST 6m x 3m Corner Display: \$19,200 + GST



6M x 3M Peninsula: \$14,400 + GST

6M x 3M Peninsula: \$12,700 + GST



Brunette Downs		Austral Downs		
Code: SU00	Code: SU003 Octanorm		Code: SU004	Galaxy Reframe with Fabric Skin
3 3M x 3 6N	3M x 3M Corner: \$5,950 + GST 3M x 3M Inline: \$7,400+ GST 3M x 3M Inline Reframe: \$8,190+ GST 6M x 3M Corner: \$8,500+ GST 6M x 3M Inline: \$10,100 + GST			orner: \$5,500 + GST orner: \$7,700+ GST



Helen Springs

3M x 3M Corner: \$4,600 + GST **3M x 3M Inline:** \$5,800 + GST 6M x 3M Corner: \$6,550+ GST 6M x 3M Inline: \$7,850 + GST



Curtin Springs

Octanorm

3M x 3M Corner: \$4,500 + GST **3M x 3M Inline:** \$5,650 + GST **6M x 3M Corner:** \$6,200+ GST **6M x 3M Inline:** \$7,300 + GST

Lounge Areas







Entrance Features







Registration Desks



Octanorm Bars

Octanorm Bar with fully digitally printed fabric banner skin wrapped to front and sides complimented with white gloss Artwork to be provided with 25mm bleed.

Octanorm Bar 2M: \$705 +GST CT020OCT2 2020(w) × 600(d) × 1000mm(H)

Octanorm Bar 2.5M: \$880 +GST CT020OCT25 2515(w) x 600(d) x 1000mm(H)

Octanorm Bar 3M: \$1,050 +GST CT020OCT3 3010(w) x 600(d) x 1000mm(H)

Octanorm Bar 4.5M: \$1,575 +GST CT020OCT45 4495(w) x 600(d) x 1000mm(H) Octanorm Bar 5M: \$1,750 +GST CT020OCT5 4991(w) x 600(d) x 1000mm(H)

Octanorm Bar 6M: \$2,100 +GST CT020OCT6 5982(w) x 600(d) x 1000mm(H)

Octanorm Bar 9M: \$3,150 +GST CT020OCT9 8952(w) x 600(d) x 1000mm(H)

Octanorm Bar 12M: \$4,200 +GST CT020OCT12 11920(w) x 600(d) x 1000mm(H)



Marquees





Marquees

Sizes available:

10m x 3m 10m x 6m 10m x 9m 10m x 12m 10m x 18m

Please contact an event coordinator for more information.



Flooring



Carpet Tile - Black

1m x 1m Carpet tile

\$25 sqm +GST

FL002BK



Carpet Tile - Red			
FL002RD \$25 sqm+GS ⁻			
1m x 1m Carpet tile			



Raised Flooring - Beech			
L003BC	\$100 sqm +GST		
n x 1m Raised floor tile with aluminium ramp edging			

1n

FL003CO \$100 sqm +GST 1m x 1m Raised floor tile with

FLOO3FG \$120 sqm +GST

1m x 1m Raised floor tile with aluminium ramp edging

Turf 20m - \$500 + GST CODE: GA017TU20

FL003DPP

\$230 sqm +GST

Turf 5m - \$150 + GST CODE: GA017TU5

Custom Turf sizes available, please contact our Fusion team directly.

1m x 1m Raised floor tile with

aluminium ramp edging (Artwork to be supplied)

Black 10m - \$250 + GST CODE: GA017BK10

aluminium ramp edging

Black 6m - \$150 + GST CODE: GA017BK

Red 10m - \$250 + GST CODE: GA017RD10

Red 6m - \$150 + GST CODE: GA017RD

Red 3m - \$95 + GST CODE: GA017RD3

White 10m - \$550 + GST CODE: GA017WH10

White 6m - \$350 + GST CODE: GA017WH6

Blue 2m - \$100 + GST CODE: GA017BL2

Blue 3m - \$120 + GST CODE: GA017BL3

Blue 10m - \$350 + GST CODE: GA017BL10

Carpet Runners

Audio / AV

Screens with Floor Stand or Wall Mounted

Size	1 Day Hire	2 Day Hire	3-5 Day Hire
43" LCD TV Screen	\$500 +GST	\$700 +GST	\$850 +GST
50" LCD TV Screen	\$550 +GST	\$750 +GST	\$900 +GST
55" LCD TV Screen	\$600 +GST	\$900 +GST	\$1090 +GST
65" LCD TV Screen	\$650 +GST	\$975 +GST	\$1,150 +GST
85" LCD TV Screen	\$800 +GST	\$1,200 +GST	\$1,400 +GST





Lighting & Power



Distribution BoardLP013\$650 +GST415V, 32amp, 3 phase

Furniture Packages

clude GST, damage waiver, delivery or collection and are for the duration of the exhibition, not g 10 days, general hire not exceeding 7 days, litems are subject to availability. hibitions reserves the right to change prices or our terms and conditions at any time.



Lounges & Ottomans





 Doris Ottoman

 LG036YL
 \$140 +GST

 400(w) x 400(d) x 450mm(h)



 Indigenous Round Ottoman

 LG032RD
 \$100 +GST

 450(w) x 450(d) x 450mm(h)



 Doris Ottoman

 LG036GY
 \$140 +GST

 400(w) x 400(d) x 450mm(h)



 Indigenous Round Ottoman

 LG032ER
 \$100 +GST

 450(w) x 450(d) x 450mm(h)
 x





 Doris Ottoman

 LG036RS
 \$140 +GST

 400(w) x 400(d) x 450mm(h)



 Indigenous Bench Ottoman

 LG033
 \$190 +GST

 1200(w) x 430(d) x 450mm(h)



 Doris Ottoman

 LG036BL
 \$140 +GST

 400(w) x 400(d) x 450mm(h)



 Sench Ottoman

 LG037YL
 \$220 +GST

 1100(w) x 500(d) x 450mm(h)



 Sench Ottoman

 LG037GY
 \$220 +GST

 1100(w) x 500(d) x 450mm(h)



Doris Bench Ottoman

\$220 +GST

LG037RS



Doris Bench Ottoman		
LG037BL	\$220 +GST	
1100(w) x 500(d) x 450mm(h)		



 Cube Ottoman

 LG002BK
 \$95+GST

 450(w) x 450(d) x 450mm(h)



 Cube Ottoman

 LG002WH
 \$95 +GST

 999(w) x 999(d) x 999mm(h)



 Cube Ottoman

 LG002RD
 \$95 +GST

 999(w) x 999(d) x 999mm(h)



Darcy Lounge			
LG034GN \$490 +GST			
1910(w) x 800(d) x 750mm(h)			



Round Ottoman LG003RD \$95+GST





 Barcelona Lounge

 LG006
 \$200 +GST

 620(w) x 820(d) x 820mm(h)
 \$20mm(h)



Net Bench

LG023CH	\$180 +GST
1160(w) x 700(d) x 870 mm(h)

1160(w) x 700(d) x 870mm(h) (optional teal or white cushion)



 Round Ottoman

 LG003BK
 \$95 +GST

 450(w) x 450(d) x450mm(h)

Barcelona Lounge

620(w) x 820(d) x 820mm(h)

Net Bench

1160(w) x 700(d) x 870mm(h)

(optional teal or white cushion)

LG023WH

\$200 +GST

\$180 +GST

LG006BK



Round Ottoman





 Barcelona Double Lounge

 LG022WH
 \$295 +GST

 1500(w) x 820(d) x 820mm(h)



 Paros Tub Chair

 LG019GY
 \$190 +GST

 620(w) x 600(d) x 800mm(h)



 Round Ottoman

 LG003WH
 \$95 + GST

 450(w) x 450(d) x450mm(h)



 Barcelona Double Lounge

 LG022BK
 \$295 +GST

 1500(w) x 820(d) x 820mm(h)
 \$200mm(h)



 Paros Tub Chair

 LG019
 \$190 +GST

 620(w) x 600(d) x 800mm(h)





Austin Single Seater Lounge LG038YL \$260 +GST

750w) x 870(d) x 810mm(h)



Austin Single Seater Lounge LG038RS \$260 +GST 750w) x 870(d) x 810mm(h)



Austin Single Seater Lounge LG038GY \$260 +GST 750w) x 870(d) x 810mm(h)



Tub Chair LG010 \$200 +GST 730(w) x 770(d) x 740mm(h)



Austin Double Seater Lounge LG039YL \$420 +GST 1750(w) x 870(d) x 810mm(h)



Austin Double Seater Lounge LG039RS \$420 +GST 1750(w) x 870(d) x 810mm(h)



Austin Double Seater Lounge LG039GY \$420 +GST 1750(w) x 870(d) x 810mm(h)



River Red Tub chair LG010IN \$250 +GST 730(w) x 770(d) x 740mm(h)



Bench Ottoman LG007RD \$195 +GST 1200(w) x 430(d) x 450mm(h)



Bench Ottoman LG007WH \$195 +GST 1200(w) x 430(d) x 450mm(h)



Bench Ottoman LG007BK \$195 +GST 1200(w) x 430(d) x 450mm(h)



Tiwi Lounge \$350 +GST 1800(w) x 520(d) x 800mm(h)



Bella Lounge LG040BL \$200 +GST 550(w) x 600(d) x 740mm(h)



Harris Lounge LG030BU \$390 +GST 2000(w) x 845(d) x 810mm(h)



Harris Lounge		
LG030	GY	\$390 +GST
2000(w) x 845(d) x 810mm(h)		



Harris Lounge	
LG030GY	\$390 +GST
2000(w) x 845(d) x 810mm(h)	

Chairs & stools



Conference Chair СН009ВК

450(w) x 515(d) x 770mm(h)

Cage Chair

440(w) x 550(d) x 780mm(h)

(optional white or black cushion)

CH005WH



Conference Chair CH009WH \$67 +GST 450(w) x 515(d) x 770mm(h)



Cage Chair CH005BK 440(w) x 550(d) x 780mm(h)

(optional white or black cushion)



Bistro Chair CH001 \$10 +GST 400(w) x 490(d) x 815mm(h)



Timber Bench Seat	
LG031	\$50 +GST
2000(w) x 380(d) x 440mm(h)	



Albury Stool	
ST016RD	\$125 +GST
480(w) x 550(d) x 1010mm(h)	



Sunny Chair CH025WH \$60 +GST 425(w) x 420(d) x 800mm(h)



Uni Chair CH003BK \$67 +GST 425(w) x 530(d) x800mm(h)



Net Chair СН004ВК \$70 +GST 600w) x 555(d) x 800mm(h)



Bora Stool ST013WH \$90 +GST 500(w) x 510(d) x 970mm(h)



Sunny Chair	
СН025ВК	\$60 +GST
425(w) x 420(d) x 800mm(h)	



Uni Chair CH003WH \$67 +GST 425(w) x 530(d) x800mm(h)

480(w) x 570(d) x 820mm(h)



Bayview Dining Chair

\$80 +GST

CH024GY

Wooden Café Chair	
CH023	\$95 +GST
670(w) x 640(d) x 800mm(h)	



Albury Stool ST016BL \$125 +GST 580(w) x 650(d) x 1100mm(h)







Net Chair

CH004WH

Bora Stool ST013BK \$90 +GST 500(w) x 510(d) x 970mm(h)

21	

2	-
Y	
11	
h	
	· ·

 ST010BK
 \$60 + GST

 410(w) × 410(d) × 665mm(h)



 Stool

 ST0100G
 \$60 +GST

 410(w) x 410(d) x 665mm(h)



 Galaxy Bar Stool

 ST005BK
 \$90 +GST

 380(w) x 380(d) x 860mm(h)



 ST001BU
 \$100 +GST

 490(w) x 510(d) x 1010mm(h)



Cleo Stool	
ST017GN	\$125 +GST
495(w) x 540(d) x 1070mm(h)	



 Tolix Stool

 ST010WH
 \$60 +GST

 410(w) x 410(d) x 665mm(h)

Tolix Stool



Tolix Stool ST010SV \$60 +GST

410(w) x 410(d) x 665mm(h)



Uni Stool	
ST002BK	\$95 +GST
500(w) x 540(d) x 1120mm(h)	



 Galaxy Bar Stool

 ST005RD
 \$90 +GST

 380(w) x 380(d) x 860mm(h)



 Tolix Stool

 ST010YL
 \$60 +GST

 410(w) x 410(d) x 665mm(h)



 Uni Stool

 ST002WH
 \$95 +GST

 500(w) x 540(d) x 1120mm(h)



Olsson Stool ST019BK \$95 +GST

420(w) x 420(d) x 1010mm(h)



 Cage Stool

 ST001WH
 \$100 +GST

 490(w) x 510(d) x 1010mm(h)



Cleo Stool	
ST017PK	\$125 +GST
495(w) x 540(d) x 1070mm(h)	



 Industrial Stool

 ST012
 \$85 +GST

 420(w) x 420(d) x 815mm(h)



Plush Padded Stool	
ST018WH	\$100 +GST
420(w) x 500(d) x 1070mm(h)	



 Galaxy Bar Stool

 ST005WH
 \$90 +GST

 380(w) x 380(d) x 860mm(h)

Cage Stool

490(w) x 510(d) x 1010mm(h)

Cleo Stool

495(w) x 540(d) x 1070mm(h)

\$100 +GST

\$125 +GST

ST001BK

ST017BL

l	Galaxy
+GST	ST005RD
mm(h)	380(w) x 380

Tables Prices exclude GST, damage waiver, delivery or collection and are for the duration of the exhibition, not exceeding 10 days, general hire not exceeding 7 days. Items are subject to availability. Fusion Exhibitions reserves the right to change prices or our terms and conditions at any time







Iris Coffee Table
White w/Stainless BaseTB036WHSS\$120 +GST600(w) x 600(d) x 450mm(h)



 Marble Coffee Table

 TB045
 \$170 +GST

 860(w) x 860(d) x 370mm(h)
 \$100 + 100 +



Ecoboard Coffee Table – Square

 TB049
 \$350 + GST

 580(w) x 580(d) x 596mm(h)





Cafe Table	
TB005WH	\$125 +GST
750(w) x 750(d	d) x 725mm(h)



White Gloss Coffee Table	
TB014 \$120+GST	
1200(w) x 600(d) x 400mm(h)



 Marble Side Table

 TB047
 \$190 +GST

 500(w) x 500(d) x 570mm(h)

Ecoboard Coffee Table

580(w) x 580(d) x 596mm(h)

Artwork to be supplied

Cafe Table

750(w) x 750(d) x 725mm(h)

TB005RD

TB050

- Circular

\$350 +GST

\$125 +GST



Hair Pin Coffee Table	
TB023	\$180 +GST
900(w) x 900(d) x 400mm(h)	



 Larrakeyah Coffee Table

 TB046
 \$170 +GST

 500(w) x 500(d) x 520mm(h)
 \$20mm(h)



Trevi	
TB052WH	\$100 +GST
390(w) x 390(d) x 415mm(h)



 Cafe Table

 TB005BU
 \$125 +GST

 750(w) x 750(d) x 725mm(h)
 \$125mm(h)



Hair Pin Coffee Table	
TB023WH	\$180 +GST
900(w) x 900(d) x 400 mm(h)



 Charging Coffee Table

 TB042
 \$275 +GST

 600(w) x 600(d) x 450mm(h)



 Trevi

 TB052BK
 \$100 +GST

 390(w) x 390(d) x 415mm(h)



 Cafe Table

 TB005BK
 \$125 +GST

 750(w) x 750(d) x 725mm(h)



H H			
Ali Bar Table TB043 \$180 +GST	Ali Bar Table TB043WH \$180 +GST	Cocktail Round	Wire Bar Table TB039BK \$200 +GST
TB043 \$180 +GST 1200(w) x 605(d) x 1050mm(h)	TB043WH \$180 +GST 1200(w) x 605(d) x 1050mm(h)	TB048 \$200 +GST 600(w) x 600(d) x 1100mm(h)	TB039BK \$200 +GST 900(w) x 900(d) x 1060mm(h)
Ĭ	I		
Bar Table	Bar Table	Wire Bar Table	Wire Bar Table
Bar Table TB002BK \$130 +GST 600(w) x 600(d) x 1125mm(h)	Bar Table TB002WH \$130 +GST 600(w) x 600(d) x 1125mm(h)	Wire Bar Table TB039GR \$200 +GST 900(w) x 900(d) x 1060mm(h) \$200 + 1060mm(h)	Wire Bar Table TB039PK \$200 +GST 900(w) x 900(d) x 1060mm(h)
TB002BK \$130 +GST	TB002WH \$130 +GST	TB039GR \$200 +GST	TB039PK \$200 +GST
TB002BK \$130 +GST	TB002WH \$130 +GST	TB039GR \$200 +GST	TB039PK \$200 +GST
TB002BK \$130 +GST 600(w) x 600(d) x 1125mm(h)	\$130 +GST 600(w) x 600(d) x 1125mm(h)	TB039GR \$200 +GST 900(w) x 900(d) x 1060mm(h) 1060mm(h) Image: I	TB039PK \$200 +GST 900(w) x 900(d) x 1060mm(h) Image: Comparison of the second seco



Soft Furnishings



Large Cushion	
SF021Y	\$40 +GST
1000(w) x 1000mm(d)	



Large Cushion	
SF021RD	\$40 +GST
1000(w) x 1	.000mm(d)



Counters



1000(w) x 500(d) x 1050mm(h)



Octanorm Computer
Module with WheelsCT016BK\$270 +GST640(w) x 640(d) x 1040mm(h)



 Lockable Cupboard

 CT001WH
 \$250 +GST

 1000(w) x 500(d) x 900mm(h)



 Lockable Octamer
 Counter

 CT012
 \$320 +GST

 1050(w) x 550(d) x 1040mm(h)
 \$550(d) x 1040mm(h)



Octanorm Wooden Counter No Signage CT012WDNP \$350 +GST

1050(w) x 550(d) x 1040mm(h)



Octanorm Computer
Module with WheelsCT016WH\$270 +GST640(w) x 640(d) x 1040mm(h)



 Lockable Cupboard

 CT001BU
 \$250 +GST

 1000(w) x 500(d) x 900mm(h)



 CT012F
 \$550 +GST

 1050(w) x 550(d) x 1040mm(h)



Lockable Computer Module White CT003WH \$180 +GST 600(w) x 600(d) x 900mm(h)



Lockable Cupboard	
СТОО1ВК	\$250 +GST
1000(w) x 500	(d) x 900mm(h)



Lockable Octanorm Counter with Wheels

СТ018ВК	\$320 +GST
1000(w) x 500(d) x 1050mm(h)



 Cupboard

 CT002
 \$250 +GST

 900(w) x 400(d) x 1050mm(h)



 Curved Lockable Octanorm

 Cupboard with Signage

 CT008
 \$550 +GST





 West MacDonald Counter

 CT034
 \$750 +GST

 990(w) x 500(d) x 900mm(h)



Octanorw WoodenCounter with SignageCT012WD\$575 +GST1050(w) x 550(d) x 1040mm(h)



Curved Lockable Octanorm

Cupboard No Signage

1525(w) x 720(d) x 1040mm(h)

\$320 +GST

CT008NP

Octanorm Registration
Counter with PrintCT035\$600 +GST1440(w) x 1030(d) x 1000mm(h)



Lockable Elite Glass Top Counter

CT006 \$300 +GST

700(w) x 700(d) x 845mm(h)



Gregory Counter	
СТ010	\$950 +GST
000(w) x 800(d) x 900mm(h)

2



Limmen Counter

СТ036	\$440 +GST
	0.45 (1.)

700(w) x 700(d) x 845mm(h)



Uluru C	ounter
СТ020	\$850 +GST
2000(w) x 700(d	d) x 1000mm(h)

Nitmiluk Sing	Jular Counter
СТ038	\$575 +GST
$1100(w) \times 660(c$	$(h) \times 1000 \text{ mm}(h)$



Finke Coff	ee Counter
СТ033	\$850 +GST
1810(w) x 1010	(d) x 950mm(h)

Fridge hire additional



Nitmiluk Cof	ffee Counter
СТ030	\$950 +GST

3000(w) x 660(d) x 1000mm(h)

Fridge hire additional



Litchfield Ligh	ntbox Counter
CT011	\$950 +GST
2405(w) x 800(d) x 950mm(h)



Kakadu Counter

1600(w) x 600(d) x 900mm(h)

\$845 +GST

CT032

 Litchfield Coffee Counter

 CT037
 \$950 +GST

 2405(w) x 800(d) x 950mm(h)

Fridge hire additional



Display Cabinets





Trophy Plinth With Acrylic Case

410(w) x 410(d) x 800mm(h)

PS010BK

\$150 +GST

Trophy Plinth With Acrylic Case

```
PS010WH
            $150 +GST
```

410(w) x 410(d) x 800mm(h)



5 Shelf C	ube Unit
PS004	\$130 +GST
450(w) x 450(d) x 1500mm(h)



Display Plinth 900 PS008WH \$140 +GST





Display Plinth 600

600(w) x 600(d) x 600mm(h)

2 Shelf Cube Unit

450(w) x 450(d) x 600mm(h)

\$70

\$120 +GST

PS001

PS007BK

Display Plinth 1200 PS009BK \$160 +GST 600(w) x 600(d) x 1200mm(h)



Lockable Tower Unit DS004 \$420 +GST 500(w) x 500(d) x 1980mm(h)



3 Shelf C	Cube Unit
PS002	\$90 +GST
450(w) x 450(d) x 900mm(h)

Display Plinth 600

600(w) x 600(d) x 600mm(h)

Display Plinth 1200

600(w) x 600(d) x 1200mm(h)

PS009WH

\$120 +GST

\$160 +GST

PS007WH

4 Shelf C	ube Unit
PS003	\$110 +GST
450(w) x 450(d) x 1200mm(h)



Display Plinth 900 PS008BK \$140 +GST





Set of 4 Shelves

\$200 +GST

1000(w) x 300mm(d) Octanorm Code: PS0150 Velcro Code: PS015V



Set of 2 Shelves

\$150 +GST

1000(w) x 300mm(d) Octanorm Code: PS0130 Velcro Code: PS013V



DS003 \$400 +GST

Glass
(

1200(w) x 450(d) x 965mm(h)



Glass Display Case DS002 \$400 +GST

1000(w) x 450(d) x 1055mm(h)

Plants, pots & flowers



Faux Fiscus 0.76mGA023PO\$60 +GSTPotted Faux Plants



 Faux Arrowroot 0.75m

 GA023ARR
 \$60 +GST





 Faux Cycad Fern 1.5m

 GA023FER
 \$60 +GST

 Potted Faux Plants



Faux Palm Tree 1.8mGA023PALM\$60 +GST

Potted Faux Plants



 Faux Fiddle Leaf 1.2m

 GA023FID
 \$60 +GST

 Potted Faux Plants



Nitmiluk Planter Box GA039N \$550 +GST 895(w) x 300(d) x 1205mm(h) Including foliage



Potted Faux Plants





L-Shaped Planter Box GA039L \$350 +GST





 Faux Monstera 1.1m

 GA023MON
 \$60 +GST

 Potted Faux Plants



Oversized Gloss Planter BoxGA039O\$700 +GST1000(w) x 1000(d) x 400mm(h)
Not including foliage













Brochure Stands & Display Items



Zig Zag Brochure Stand Glass \$140 +GST BS001





Zig Zag Brochure Stand Black

370(w) x 370(d) x 1600mm(h)

BS006

\$140 +GST

Double Literature Stand Velcro - Hook (Male) Velcro - Loop (Female) \$120 +GST BS004 \$130 +GST S002 \$15p/m +GST S003 270(w) x 310(d) x 1300mm(h) 500(w) x 360(d) x 1485mm(h) **Brochure Bag Small Tabletop Easel** Large Tabletop Easel Wooden Easel \$150 +GST GA028SM \$25 +GST GA028LG \$45 +GST GA028 500(w) x 365(d) x 1480mm(h) 148(w) x 445mm(h) 273(w) x 608mm(h) 530(w) x 1570mm(h) **Business** Business Rusiness Business **3-Tier A4 Brochure Holder** 4-Tier DL Brochure Holder \$35 +GST \$40 +GST \$30 +GST Hanging Strips S007 S008 Counter top brochure holder Counter top brochure holder 1.8kg 4 Pack - S014 Hanging Strips: \$15 +GST 5.4kg 4 Pack - S015 7.2kg 4 Pack - S016 Bittaneo 4-Tier Business Card Holder White Tac \$35 +GST S004 \$30 +GST \$15 +GST Counter top card holder

Literature Stand BS003

BS002



Single A4 Brochure Holder S006

Wall mounted brochure holder



Single A4 Brochure Holder S005 Counter top brochure holder

\$80 +GST

Small Hanging Strips: \$12 +GST

Large Hanging Strips: \$15 +GST

Terms & Conditions

Standard Terms & Conditions Definition

"Owner" means Fusion Exhibitions Pty. Ltd. ABN 44 609 727 933;

"Hirer" means the person hiring the Equipment from the Owner;

"Equipment" means all properties which the Owner agrees to hire to the Hirer;

"Price" means the price for hiring the Equipment, as shown on the order or subsequently agreed between the Owner and Hirer;

"Claims" means any claim, legal action or liability for damages or compensation; liability to pay any fine or penalty; expenses, including repair and legal costs; consequential losses; and injury, including personal injury and death.

1. Payments

Payment is required in full prior to delivery by EFT, Credit Card, Cash or Cheque. A 1.5%+GST credit card fee will be charged on credit card transactions when using VISA or Mastercard. We dont not accept AMEX/Diners.

2. Prices

Exhibitions: Prices are for the duration of the Exhibition not exceeding 10 days.

General Hire: Prices are for a period not exceeding 7 days. Minimum order for general hire is 500.00+GST (not including delivery or collection) and a damage waiver of 9.0%+GST.

All transactions are processed in Australian Dollars. Prices do not include GST, damage waiver, delivery or collection. All items are subject to availability. The Owner reserves the right to change prices or our terms and conditions at any time.

3. Delivery and Installation

An additional charge will be made for delivery and/or collection. The rate is 25%+GST of the hire cost with a minimum charge of \$75.00+GST capped at \$750.00+GST for Darwin and the surrounding area during normal business hours. Our Business Hours are 9.00am to 5.00pm Monday to Friday excluding public holidays. \$POA for costs outside the Darwin and the surrounding area. The Owner's in writing. All Equipment must be available for collection immediately after the Exhibition. No responsibility will be taken for any items left in or on our Equipment after close of the Exhibition. The Hirrer will bear full connections responsibility for the Equipment hired from the time of its delivery until collection by or return to the Owner. For "General Hire" after hours delivery and collection rates may apply.

4. Damage Waiver Damage Waiver is an additional 9.0%+GST fee payable by the Hirer to cover accidental damage and costs associated with normal wear and tear of the Equipment. It does not cover:

 (a) damage resulting from misuse, abuse, or vandalism of Equipment.
 (b) damage, disappearance or loss of Equipment from any unknown cause.
 (c) damage caused by the use or operation of Equipment in contravention of any conditions of this agreement. All damaged or broken items must be returned to the Owner or they will be classed as lost items, which must be paid for.

5. Damage or Loss The Hirer shall at all times be liable for the loss of, or damage (other than accidental damage which is covered by the damage waiver) to the Owner's hire Equipment from whatever cause, from the time of delivery to when the goods are collected. Any damage must be reported to the Owner immediately on +61 8 8947 1990.

6. Late Orders

Effective for orders placed inside 7 days of the event and during move in are to be charged an additional late order fee of \$100.00+GST.

7. Cancellations

Refunds do not apply to goods cancelled after delivery. For the Owner's Equipment a cancellation fee equivalent to 50% of the hire order value shall be made where the cancellation occurs less than 7 days prior to the date of commencement of the hire. For sub contracted Equipment cancellation terms as per sub contractors companies terms and conditions.

8. Debt Collection

Any costs, expenses or disbursements incurred by the supplier in recovering any outstanding monies including debt collection, agency fees and solicitor's costs shall be paid by the Hirer.

9. Other

All items ordered are subject to availability. No responsibility is accepted for non All items ordered are subject to availability. No responsibility is accepted for non delivery of goods where payment has not been made in advance or made available at the time of delivery. All hire goods remain the property of the Owner at all times. The Owner retains the right to alter, vary or substitute any item without notice. The Owner retains the right to remove goods at any time if the items are being mistreated or not used for the purpose for which they are designed or intended. Additional charges (including labour charges) may apply for delivery outside of normal business hours, on weekends or public holidays, orders received less than 48 hours prior to delivery, delivery outside of Darwin and the surrounding area, for design, consultancy and other similar services provided in connection with the hire of the Equipment for the Hirer's event, if the site is not adequately prepared for delivery and/or installation of the Equipment, if we cannot obtain access to the site, if the Hirer fails to be in attendance at the agreed time for delivery or collection of the Equipment, cleaning the Equipment where it has been returned in an unclean state, for service calls to the site during the hire period, enforcing any provision of the from a variation to the Contract, including without limitation: a change in the type of Equipment required; a change in the position where the Equipment is to be or has been installed upon the site; a change in the location of the site; or a change in the delivery or collection instructions from those first agreed. All prices or price lists published by the Owner may be changed without notice.

Our Business Hours are 9am to 5.00pm Monday to Friday.

10. Payment Terms

The Hirer agrees to pay the Owner's hire charge and any other charges, including charges for loss, damage and repairs or any tax, GST, duty, levy, or other expenses paid or payable by the Owner. If not otherwise specified by the Owner in writing all hiring charges including taxes and duties are to be paid prior to delivery of the Equipment. The Hirer agrees to pay and expenses incurred or loss suffered by the Owner as a result of breach of the Hirer of its obligation pursuant to the Terms (including legal costs on a solicitor client basis) and to pay all costs and expenses incurred by the Owner, its legal advisers, mercantile agents and others in respect of anything instituted or being considered against the Hirer, whether for debt, possession of any Equipment or otherwise possession of any Equipment or otherwise.

11. Termination of Hire

11. termination of Hire The Owner at its discretion may notwithstanding the specified period of hire and notwithstanding any waiver of any previous default by the Hirer forthwith terminate this Agreement with or without notice to the Hirer and repossess the Equipment in any of the following events: (a) If the Hirer shall fail to pay any hiring charges within two (2) days of the due date for such payment

(b) If the Hirer shall do or permit any act or thing whereby the Owner's rights in the

(c) If the Hirer shall do be prejudiced Equipment are or may be prejudiced (c) If the Hirer should become or be made insolvent or bankrupt or make any arrangement or composition with his creditors or in the case of a Hirer being a limited company, should any order be made or resolution be passed for the winding up of such company or an Administrator, Receiver or Manager be arranged (d) If the Hirer commits any breach of the Agreement. For the purposes of

(d) If the Hirer commits any breach of the Agreement. For the purposes of repossessing the Equipment, the Owner may enter into or upon any site where the Equipment may be without prejudice to the rights of the Owner to recover from the Hirer any moneys due hereunder or any damages for breach thereof and so far as allowed by law the Hirer indemnifies the Owner in respect of any claims, damages or expenses arising out of any action taken under this clause

12. Hirer's Obligations

The Hirer will:

(a) bear responsibility for the Equipment hired from the time of its delivery until collection by or return to the Owner;

(b) upon installation, delivery or collection of the Equipment immediately examine the Equipment to satisfy itself as to its condition and suitability and fitness for the purpose to which it requires the Equipment. In accepting the Equipment the Hirer acknowledges that it has duly examined the Equipment and has satisfied itself as required. The Hirer acknowledges that it has not in any way relied upon the skill or judgement or any representation made by or on behalf of the Owner in respect of the Equipment, its purpose, suitability or performance. Should the Hirer alter its installation or delivery requirements prior to, during, or after installation or delivery, the Hirer is liable for all extra costs of the Owner's employees and cartance. cartage;

(c) assume the risk of and indemnify and hold the Owner harmless from and against any and all property damage and personal injury resulting from:

(i) the use of the Equipment;
(ii) contact with underground cables, pipes, services or other obstructions;
(iii) all necessary surface repairs.
(d) use the Equipment in a proper, safe and prudent manner and only for the purpose and capacity for which is was designed.
(e) ensure all Equipment is returned or ready for collection by the Owner's driver, in a close dry and the part of the property and the appropriate for a property of the processing of the property of the processing of the property of the processing of the processing of the property of the processing of the property of the processing of the property of the processing of the process

in a clean dry and properly packed condition and if collected, is readily accessible. The Hirer will pay for all cleaning and drying costs and for any damage resulting from not properly drying, cleaning and/or packing the Equipment.

13. Loss or Damage of Equipment If the Equipment is lost, breaks down or is damaged, the Hirer must immediately notify the Owner of the details. Notification shall not absolve the Hirer from its obligations under these terms. In the event that the Equipment breaks down or becomes unsafe to use, the Hirer shall immediately stop using the Equipment and take all necessary steps to prevent the Equipment from sustaining any further damage. The Hirer must also take all steps necessary to prevent injuries from occurring to any person or property as a result of the condition of the Equipment and must not repair or attempt to repair the Equipment without the Owner's prior written consent. If the Equipment is lost or damaged and the loss of or damage to the Equipment is caused by the negligence or wilful act of the Hirer or the breach of any of these terms by the Hirer, the Hirer shall without limitation be liable for the

 (a) any costs incurred by the Owner in repairing or replacing the Equipment
 (b) hire charges for the Equipment until the Equipment is replaced or repaired;
 (C) Any other costs whatsoever incurred or loss suffered by the owner as a result of the damage to or loss of the equipment

14. Indemnity The Hirer hereby releases the Owner from and agrees to indemnify the Owner in respect of any third party claims, action, suits, demands, costs and expenses for damage or injury to person or property arising directly or indirectly out of the hire or use of the Equipment by the Hirer on these terms.

15. Insurance

(a) for theft and damage to the Equipment hired in an amount not less than the full replacement cost of Equipment;

(b) for liability, property and casualty insurance coverage in amounts necessary to fully protect the Owner and its Equipment against all claims, loss or damage whatsoever.

16. Price List

Any prices or price list published by the Owner may be changed without notice.

17. Claims

Any claim relating to the quality of the Equipment or services provided must be made at the time of delivery or during the Exhibition/Event. NO CLAIM will be recognised after the Exhibition/ Event closes.

*Prices exclude GST, damage waiver, delivery or collection and are for the duration of the exhibition, not exceeding 10 days, general hire not exceeding 7 days. Items are subject to availability. Fusion Exhibitions reserves the right to change prices or our terms and conditions at any time www.fusionexhibitions.com.au



Fusion Exhibitions (08) 8947 1990 sales@fusionexhibitions.com.au 55 Albatross Street Winnellie, NT 0821 www.fusionexhibitions.com.au